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September 28,2006 

Jerry D. Hendrix, Vice President, Regulatory & External Affairs 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1556 

Re: Docket No. 060649-TP 

Dear Mr. Hendrix: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a notice of adoption of existing interconnection, unbundling, 
resale, and collocation agreement between BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. and AT&T 
Communications of the Southern States by SBC Long Distance, LLC d/b/a SBC Long Distance d/b/a 
AT&T Long Distance, which was filed in this office on September 28,2006, and assigned the above- 
referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an admmstrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Bureau of Records 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action /Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapw.wm Internet E-mail: wntact@psc.statefl.us 
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From: 
Sent: 
To : 
cc: 
Subject: 

Kay Flynn 
Thursday, October 05,2006 3:30 PM 
Jeff Bates 
Victor McKay; Sally Simmons 
RE: BST/SBC 060649-TP 

This works, and they have submitted the new filings. 

From: Jeff Bates 
Sent: 
To: Kay Flynn 
cc: Victor McKay; Sally Simmons 

I just spoke with BST regarding this filing. 

Robyn is going to resubmit the adoption (by itself) with a corrected transmittal letter removing "with modifications" in this 
docket. She will file the amendment as a separate filing to be given its own docket number. 

I suggested she keep an eye on her transmittal letters for adoptions if she's reusing the same letters for different filings. I 
explained to her that CCA has been making the corrections upon my request, but she should review them before they go 
out. 

Thursday, October 05, 2006 2:59 PM 

Subject: RE: BST/SBC 060649-TP 

I will prepare the CASR for this docket as a pure adoption. This will necessitate changing the docket title to remove "with 
modifications"; in addition, only the memo to docket file and close docket are the only event codes necessary. 

Let me know if I missed anything 

From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: 
To: Jeff Bates 

Wednesday, October 04, 2006 3:37 PM 

Subject: RE: BST/SBC 060649-TP 

ok 

From: Jeff Bates 
Sent: 
To: Kay Flynn 

After I get a return call, 1 ' 1 1  let you know what they're planning to do. 

Wednesday, October 04, 2006 3:28 PM 

Subject: RE: BST/SBC 060649-TP 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

I agree. 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Kay Flynn 
Wednesday, October 04, 2006 3:25 PM 
Jeff Bates 
RE: BST/SBC 060649-TP 

Jeff Bates 
Wednesday, October 04, 2006 3:23 PM 
Kay Flynn 
RE: BST/SBC 060649-TP 
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CCA Official Document. . . 10/5/2006 3:30 PM e 3:30 PM 
Okay, I see that now, but there are no modifications. (They really need to be careful with their use of canned letters.) 

From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: 
To: Jeff Bates 
cc: Sally Simmons; Dorothy Menasco 

The cover letter for the adoption included "with modifications", 

Wednesday, October 04, 2006 3:22 PM 

Subject: RE: BST/SBC 060649-TP 

From: Jeff Bates 
Sent: 
To: Kay Flynn 
cc: Sally Simmons; Dorothy Menasco 

The problem (if that's what it is) relates to dates then. A pure adoption is presumptively valid upon receipt and the 
amendment has a 90 day statutory period. If we make this docket an "adoption, with modifications" or "adoption, with one 
amendment" then I think we'll have to go with a 90 day statutory deadline. I don't know if this is what BST intended, so I'm 
waiting on a call back. 

Wednesday, October 04, 2006 3:21 PM 

Subject: RE: BST/SBC 060649-TP 

From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: 
To: Jeff Bates 
cc: Sally Simmons; Dorothy Menasco 

Wednesday, October 04, 2006 3: 17 PM 

Subject: RE: BST/SBC 060649-TP 

Jeff, I took a look at what BellSouth submitted to us and found that they combined the first amendment with 
the adoption document and made it just one attachment to their e-mail. Normally we would have rejected the 
e-filing but this wasn't caught at the time it was filed. 

BellSouth will need to re-file their amendment with us for docketing. 

(I added "with modifications" to the docket title for 060649 in case you need to reprint the CASR.) 

From: Jeff Bates 
Sent: 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
cc: Kay Flynn; Sally Simmons 

Wednesday, October 04, 2006 2:07 PM 

Subject: BST/SBC 060649-TP 

Dorothy, it appears a second filing was scanned behind this filing. The PDF seems to have both the adoption and the first 
amendment (with separate letter) at the end of it. 

Jeff Bates 
Research Assistant 
Competitive Markets & Enforcement 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Voice: 850-41 3-6538 
Fax: 850-41 3-6539 
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